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DATE: March 21,2003 
TO: All Parties of Record and Interested Persons 
FROM: Adam Teitzman, Office of the General Counsel 
RE: 021 069-TP - Request for approval of adoption language in existing interconnection 

agreement between NuVox and BellSouth to serve as an amendment to existing 
interconnection agreement between Supra and BellSouth 

There will be an issue identification meeting in the above-referenced docket at the following 
time and place: 

Friday, March 28,2003, 11:30 a.m. 
Gerald L. Gunter Building, Conference Room 390A 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 

The purpose of this meeting will be to identify and discuss the issues involved in this docket. 
All interested persons are invited to attend. Those persons not able to attend the meeting should dial 
(850) 410-0965 or SunCom 210-0965 promptly at 11 :30 a.m. on March 28,2003, to participate by 
phone. 

Please file a preliminary list of issues with the Division of the Commission Clerk and 
Administrative Services by the close of business on March 26,2003. 

Ifyou have any questions about this meeting, please call Adam Teitzman at (850) 413-6175. 
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cc: Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement (Simmons) 


